
From: Sager, John E - DNR
To: Karl Beaster
Cc: Lynette M. Carney (LCarney@barr.com)
Subject: FW: 1616560657: Continuing Obligations Modification Request (NR 727)
Date: Thursday, February 15, 2024 12:42:00 PM

Hi Karl,
 
I have reviewed and processed the continuing obligation modification request and the information
has been uploaded to the BRRTS database.  Please let me know if you have any question.
 
We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.
 

John Sager
Hydrogeologist – Remediation and Redevelopment Program
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

1701 N. 4th St.
Superior, WI  54880
Phone: (715) 919-7239
john.sager@wisconsin.gov

 dnr.wi.gov

       
 

From: no-reply@wisconsin.gov <no-reply@wisconsin.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 12:50 PM
To: DNR RR NOR <DNRRRNOR@wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Sager, John E - DNR <John.Sager@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: 1616560657: Continuing Obligations Modification Request (NR 727)
 

Please do not reply to this email.
BRRTS #: 1616560657
Site Name: ENBRIDGE ENERGY-SUPERIOR TERM FACILITY WIDE
Type of Report: Continuing Obligations Modification Request (NR 727)
Confirmation Number: 42790
File Name: JOHN_SAGER_1616560657_20231206_CO_Mod_Req_42790_1.pdf
JOHN_SAGER_1616560657_20231206_CO_Mod_Req_42790_2.pdf
Fee: Yes
Amount: 1050.00
Form Included: Yes
Does submittal include NR 712 certification? : No
Project Manager: JOHN SAGER
File Contact: KATHLEEN SHAFEL
Other DNR RR Contact: NA
This submittal contains:
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None, PFAS is not mentioned in this submittal.
Additional Information: NA

From: Lynette Carney
Email: lcarney@barr.com

• 

mailto:lcarney@barr.com

